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Message

From: chris.p.allel GRO ([ GRO

Sent: 12/02/2004 14:53:25 e _ ,

To: ann.a.clarke@.___GRO i bengildersievei | G RO', clive.read GRO i Jenkins Gareth Gl
[/O=ICL/OU=ICLIT CONSULTANCY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Gareth.Jenkins]; Philip.Godden;  GRO i Boardman Phil
[/O=ICL/OU=EURO1/cn=Recipients/cn=BoardmanPXl _______ "~

cc: dave.parnelf GRO i julie.pope GRO i

Subject: Invitation: Branch Trading - Treatment of Suspense (18 Feb 13:00 GMT in Room F34 Future Walk)

Attachments: ATT610961.ATT; c150202.ics

Flag: Follow up
Two issues to be considered:

Daily cash declaration

Issue is whether to keep the daily cash declaration as now, or discontinue it. The decision was to make the dec
non mandatory, and look to get some sort of discrepancy MI feed through SAPADS and report this to areas
such as Security.

Current proposed functionality for ONCH system derived figures needs to be checked to ensure this meets
business requirements if the daily dec was removed.

Suspense Account Manual Authorisation process and universal parameter
Previous discussions on if to keep the manual authorisation process for Branches wanting to carry items in
suspense, and whether to have one universal limit of something like £250 for items in Suspense.

The decision reached yesterday by key senior stakeholders was to remove the Suspense Account altogether.
This would force Branches to make good all losses immediately. This needs to be considered in terms of how
Branches can adjust figures, hardship cases, how Branch accounts will be corrected with errors, etc.

Please consider impact on current design to enable implementation of these decisions
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